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130 W. Congress St., 3rd Floor

 Mailstop # DT-AB3-126

 Tucson, Arizona 85701-1317




   Telephone:  (520) 724-8161

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

Solicitation Number:
RFP# 195719             
Solicitation Title:
Worker’s Compensation Administration Services
Addendum Number:
#01                                            
Addendum Date:
March 24, 2016
The following is provided in response to questions submitted by potential respondents and discussed during the Pre-Proposal Conference that was held March 16, 2016 at 3:00 PM MST Local AZ Time. 

The terms and conditions of this solicitation hereby changed are as follows:

The below listed forms have been revised and are attached to this Addendum.  Please complete as requested and submit the revised forms as a part of your proposal.

Attachment 3: Questionnaire, Tab 3: Program Implementation and Administration Form, Pages 35 - 38.

Attachment 5: Exhibit B: Price Schedule and Re-pricing Medical Bill Review (Excel spreadsheet two worksheets)
NOTE:

Attachment 3: Questionnaire, Tab 3: Program Implementation and Administration Form.

Refer to Section, Ancillary Services.  There are now 34 questions as opposed to 32; Two additional questions have been incorporated.  Questions 23 and 25 have been revised. A Re-Pricing Worksheet has been added and is required for completion and submittal with your proposal.  Re-pricing Worksheet is contained in Attachment 5: Tab 2.

Attachment 5: Exhibit B: Price Schedule and Re-pricing Medical Bill Review (Excel spreadsheet two worksheets)

Exhibit B: Price Schedule has been revised by deleting items 2.1 and 2.2.  Tab 2 has been added – Re-Pricing Worksheet. The worksheet provides the data needed to process basic medical services that are commonly found in medical bills. Please run these five “bills” through your bill program, complete the worksheet providing the information requested and provide a report documenting the fees and savings.
Below are questions and responses provided by the County:
	Question No. 
	Page No.
	Section Number 
	Questions & Answers

	1
	3
	Intent & Background Information

	Q:
	Section 2.0 County Background Information, paragraph 2.5, last sentence which reads as follows. “The selected TPA vendor is expected to manage the occupational clinics that service the County.”  What is meant by “manage” and what clinics are to be managed?

	
	
	
	A:
	The term managed is defined as “medical managed” to provide feedback to the County on worker’s compensation claims for medical services and pharmaceuticals prescribed by the clinics medical personnel to Pima County WC claimants.   


	Question Number
	Page #
	Section Number 
	Questions & Answers

	2
	22
	Exhibit A: Scope of Services, section 14. Ancillary Services cross reference Exhibit B:

Cost Schedule Item 2. Ancillary Services
2.1 and 2.2


	Q.
	What is the current pricing structure of your current vendor’s bill review service? What is the current pricing structure of your current vendor’s pharmacy benefit management program?

Is there a cost passed on to the County that is quantifiable?

	
	
	
	A.
	Current TPA pricing structure: Annual not to exceed fee for basic claims administration services and per unit pricing for ancillary services, including bill review, case management and network access.  You may view this information via e-contracts. Search by Vendor Name: Tristar click on DOC Number 144056. 

Please be advised that it is the County intent that the Respondent provide Bill Review and Pharmacy Benefit Management Services in accordance with the specifications provided in Exhibit A: Scope of Services, section 14. Ancillary Services and as further augmented by the responses to the various questions pertaining to such services contained in Attachment 3: Questionnaire.  Exhibit B: Cost Schedule Items 2.1 and 2.2 have been deleted.  A revised Exhibit B: Cost Schedule and a Re-Pricing Worksheet are provided with this Addendum for your completion and submission as a part of your proposal. 

	3
	27
	Exhibit B:

Cost Schedule Item 2. Ancillary Services
2.1 and 2.2


	Q:


	We would like to see a narrative question regarding these items, especially bill review. 

	
	
	
	A:
	Bill Review and Pharmacy Management Program services required by the County are described in Exhibit A: Scope of Services, Section 14. Ancillary Services. 

Attachment 3: Questionnaire, TAB 3: Program Implementation and Administration, Ancillary Services Section, has been revised. The County has also issued a Re-pricing Medical Bill Review Worksheet to allow Vendors to further expand on their Cost Containment services offered to the County.

	4
	27
	Exhibit B:

Cost Schedule Item 2. Ancillary Services
2.1 and 2.2


	Q:


	Item 2.1 requests PPO, Pharmacy Networks & Medical Bill Review – an annual cost.  Is this the annual cost based on a cost per bill for fee schedule reductions (Total Charges Billed reduced to Official Medical Fee Schedule-OMFS)? Or an annual cost based on a flat fee per bill based on number of transactions for a total of Fee Schedule Reductions and PPO Savings Reductions?  

	
	
	
	A:
	Item 2.1 has been deleted from Exhibit B: Price Schedule.  The revised Exhibit B: Price Schedule shall be completed and submitted as a part of your proposal.  

	5
	27
	Exhibit B:

Cost Schedule Item 2. Ancillary Services
2.1 and 2.2


	Q:
	Item 2.2 requests Medical Bill Review - % of Savings.  Is this in lieu of item 2.1? Does the County want a percentage of Savings fee from Total Charges Billed to Paid (including fee schedule reduction and PPO Network Savings, in other words - a percentage of savings for Total Reductions) 

	
	
	
	A:
	Item 2.2 has been deleted from Exhibit B: Price Schedule. The revised Exhibit B: Price Schedule shall be completed and submitted as a part of your proposal.  


	6
	27
	Exhibit B:

Cost Schedule Item 2. Ancillary Services
2.1 and 2.2


	Q:


	Medical Bill Review fee is often referred to as the reduction from billed charges to the Official Medical Fee Schedule and PPO Network Access fee is often referred to as the fee for reducing the fee to a PPO Network contracted rate.  These are two separate applications to reduce billed charges submitted by providers.  

	
	
	
	A:
	Correct.  The County has revised Exhibit B: Price Schedule and deleted items 2.1 and 2.2.  In addition, we are now requesting that respondents complete the Re-pricing Worksheet incorporated into Attachment 5.  

	7
	33
	Attachment 3: Questionnaire – TAB 2: Key Personnel, Education and Experience Form


	Q:
	Question (1) has space to list three (3) senior claims Adjusters.  Is the requirement to have on staff one (1) or three (3) senior claims adjusters?

	
	
	
	A:
	Clarification: The County requires one Senior Claims Adjuster.

	8
	33
	Attachment 3: Questionnaire – TAB 2: Key Personnel, Education and Experience Form


	Q:
	Question (2) requires the identification of staff responsible for handling complex, non-complex and maintenance claims.  Please define such types of claims.  

	
	
	
	A:
	The Definitions for complex, non-complex, and maintenance claims are provided on pages 18 and 19, Exhibit A: Scope of Services, Section 2. Claim Classification, 2.1 Complex Claims, 2.2 Non-complex claims and 2.3 Maintenance Claims respectively. 


All other terms and conditions not changed by this addendum remain the same.
Attachments:

Attachment 3: Questionnaire, Tab 3: Program Implementation and Administration Form, Pages 35 - 38.

Attachment 5: Exhibit B: Price Schedule and Re-pricing Medical Bill Review (Excel spreadsheet two worksheets)
Jennifer Moore, CPPB 

Commodity Contracts Officer

Pima County Procurement

Materials and Services Division

Phone: (520) 724-8164

Fax: (520) 791-6509

Email: Jennifer.Moore@pima.gov

ATTACHMENT 3: QUESTIONNAIRE - Revised
	TAB 3
	Program Implementation and Administration Form
	Maximum Points:
	35


	CONTRACTOR’S NAME
	


This TAB contains questions pertaining to Evaluation Criteria 3: Program Implementation and Administration.  Responses to questions must be in the form of a thorough narrative.    The evaluation committee will assign points to RESPONSES taking into consideration the Scope of Services in relation to: 
3.1 Program Transition and Data Conversion:

· An evaluation will be made of the likelihood that Bidder’s transition plan and schedule will meet the County’s schedule while also identifying and planning for mitigation of schedule risks which Bidder believes may adversely affect any portion of the County’s schedule. 

· Transition Plan is to include: A complete, realistic and detailed plan submitted for the conversion of data, hiring and training of staff, transfer of files, and development of claims representatives.

3.2 Claims Management Information System (CMIS) and Reporting: 

· Data Transfer to and from Contractor’s CMIS to County’s (Origami)

· Reporting Requirements – How well can the TPA’s system interface with the County’s RMIS on a daily or weekly basis?

3.3 Claims Management: Required claims administration services will be evaluated including the following: 
· County Program Requirements 

· Claims Management 

· Reserving and Accounting control of indemnity and allocated costs 

· Medical Management by claims personnel

· Cost Containment

· Litigation Management Client Communication. 
3.4 Ancillary Services
3.5 
Quality Assurance
Methodology: 

· Does the methodology depict a logical approach to fulfilling the requirements of the Scope of Services? 

· Does the methodology match and contribute to achieving the Program objectives?
Below are thirty-four (34) questions.  Place a check mark ( in the applicable box.  Provide detailed answers in the space indicated by Response. Space will automatically adjust and should not exceed 1 full page.  Indicate in response if supporting documents are attached i.e. sample report, resume. Be sure to clearly site the title of the attached document in the Response and ensure the exact title is clearly marked on the attached document.  

	Program Transition and Data Conversion Plan

	1
	Describe your Firm’s transition plan to ease the movement of the management of the County’s claims should your Firm be awarded this contract with a detailed timeline and work plan that identifies personnel assisting in data and document conversion and claims review and management.  

	Response
	

	2
	Estimate your minimum start-up time from the date of contract award to the date your project team would be available to start.  Address planning meetings, training of County staff, data and document conversion and timelines.

	Response
	

	3
	Explain the conversion plan and timeframe for moving the claims electronic data, diary notes and documents into your Firm’s Claims Management information System (CMIS).

	Response
	

	4
	Describe in detail how you would go about assuming responsibility for management of Pima County’s claims inventory (paper and electronic files).

	Response
	

	5
	Identify any specific requirements your firm needs to know prior to starting an evaluation of the County’s program transition and data conversion (converting documents, diary notes, etc. to your system).  Explain to the County how you are capable of being successful in data conversion and program transition in a restricted timeframe.

	Response
	

	
	


	Claims Management Information System (CMIS) and Reporting

	6
	Describe your company’s Claims Management Information System including the document imaging system, how long the CMIS and document system has been in existence and if it was developed in-house or purchased from a vendor.  If it was purchased from a vendor, describe, in general, what changes have been made to the system by your company.


	Response
	

	7
	Does your company’s CMIS allow County access 24 hours a day, (7) days a week Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
 ?  Can the County view claim adjuster and supervisor notes Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
?  Can the County generate loss runs or other pre-scheduled or ad-hoc loss management/claims reports Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
? Please explain in detail. 

	Response
	

	8
	Describe your company’s CMIS, does it allow or include the following:
a. An Image system to scan all documents pertaining to the case?  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
. The imaged paper documents are located (attached) to the appropriate claim file?  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
. Please explain.

b. RMIS technical support for questions, problems or development of customized reporting?  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Describe your process.

c. Can the County run its own reports to include standard reports Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
 and user customized reports Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
?  

d. Can the system export claim data and claims documents to the County’s RMIS (Origami)? Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Describe the process.  

e. Can the County transfer documents and diary notes from the claims system the adjusters use to the County’s system (Origami) Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
?  Is an additional cost involved to do the document transfer?  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
.
f. Will the County have access to the data on this system? Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
.   

g. If there are additional fees for this access all costs must be documented on Exhibit B: Price Schedule.

	Response
	

	9
	What level of access to the system will be given to County Risk staff?  How many can have access to the system before an additional cost is involved?

	Response
	

	10
	Over time County departments are created, eliminated, or moved within the County’s organizational structure.  Can your Firm’s CMIS make adjustments to the County’s hi-org in your CMIS to reflect these changes (annually)?  
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
.  Please explain how difficult changing the hi-org would be.  Would it entail additional costs to make the changes?  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
.  If there are additional fees for this access all costs must be documented on Exhibit B: Price Schedule. 

	Response
	

	11
	Does the CMIS provide scheduled loss reports to the County each month  FORMCHECKBOX 
, quarter  FORMCHECKBOX 
or upon request  FORMCHECKBOX 
?  These reports will include, but not limited to:

a. Claims summary by department and loss type and comparison to claim history  FORMCHECKBOX 

b. Lag reports  FORMCHECKBOX 

c. Loss ratio  FORMCHECKBOX 

d. New/closed claims  FORMCHECKBOX 

e. High Exposure Claims  FORMCHECKBOX 

f. Open/Closed claims  FORMCHECKBOX 

g. Subrogation report  FORMCHECKBOX 

h. Cause of loss, claim detail report  FORMCHECKBOX 

i. Reports for ICA  FORMCHECKBOX 
, actuary  FORMCHECKBOX 
, OSHA  FORMCHECKBOX 
, etc. 
Provide additional detail below.

	Response
	

	12
	Describe the training for your claims system that will be provided to County Risk staff.

	Response
	

	13
	Describe the reference material that will be provided to Pima County regarding the system.

	Response
	

	14
	Verify and certify your firm is willing and able to export the required claims data, and related documents and diary notes to the County’s RMIS (Origami) on a weekly basis.  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
.  

Contractor shall submit data and related documents electronically via a secured website as requested and according to agreed-upon standards.  See System Requirements section 21.1.3 of the Scope of Services. Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
.  
Document any charges on Exhibit B: Price Schedule. 

	Response
	

	
	


	Claims Management

	15
	Describe the managers’ and supervisors’ role in the claim handling process including claims review and sign off procedures.  Indicate if the supervisor is located in the same office as the adjusters.  

	Response
	

	16
	How are claims assigned to adjusters? 

	Response
	

	17
	Does your company have written claims administration procedures (best practices) for adjusters?  If so, please provide a copy. Copy is attached Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
.  

If not provide a list of performance standards that adjusters must comply.

	Response
	

	18
	Will your company agree to use County designated contractors for any ancillary services, including medical bill audit, nurse case management, and legal services? 

	Response
	

	
	


19
Describe what metrics your company uses to measure claim’s adjusters’ performance.
	Response
	


Ancillary Services 
20 
Please provide a statement as to how your firm will ensure complete transparency of fees related to cost containment efforts. 

	Response
	


21 What preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Network(s) do you currently use and are they readily accessible in the Pima County, AZ area? Do you own, or rent, PPO networks? 

	Response
	


22 Describe cost containment services and reports available for prescription medications. 

	Response
	


23 
Please explain your medical bill review cost containment pricing, price structure and percent of savings. 

	Response
	


24 
Describe any cost sharing and contingent fee arrangements between your firm and any cost containment or PPO organizations whether performed by a separate company, or wholly owned or partially owned by your firm. 

	Response
	


25 
Please review the attached excel spreadsheet (Attachment 5: TAB: Re-pricing).  The document provides the data needed to process basic medical services that are commonly found in medical bills. Please run these five “bills” through your bill program complete the form and provide a report documenting the fees and savings. 

	Response
	


26 
Describe your firm’s methodology for paying medical bills including the maximum time allowed for payment of medical bills and how your firm ensures compliance with that methodology. 

	Response
	


27 
Describe how the PPO fee is calculated. Use an example of the amount billed, fee schedule amount, and final amount after application of the PPO Network. 

	Response
	


28
Does your firm employ telephonic and or nurse case managers? If so, is the service included with your fee? If not what case management providers do you contract with? 

	Response
	


29. How will your firm handle bills from the County’s and your firm’s contracted providers where cost savings have been negotiated? Examples include:

a. County’s Medical Clinics – clinics have agreed to a negotiated percent below fee schedule for the services they provide.

b. Pharmacy, Physical Therapy etc. services negotiated by your firm

	Response
	


30. Explain your pharmacy pricing structure and savings.
	Response
	


	Quality Assurance

	31. 
	Describe your Firm’s internal quality control efforts and information on how often claim files are audited internally and by whom.  

	Response
	

	32.
	Provide a summary of the internal audit findings from the last audit performed at the office that will be handling the County’s account.  What was the audit score for the latest audit, the date the audit was done and who performed the audit?

	Response
	

	33.
	Describe your quality control program to ensure data integrity and claimant confidentiality as well as how it will benefit the County.  Provide an example of how your quality control system improved the process.

	Response
	

	34.
	Describe procedures you have in place to comply with mandatory reporting requirements under Section 111 of the SCHIP Extension Act of 2007.

	Response
	

	End of Tab 3
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